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Michael W. Morrissey, N<>rfolk Dt~trlcl Attorney 
Nortblk District Attorney's Office · 
45 ·Shawmut .Road 
Canton, MA, 02021 

D~~ llistrl~t Att~;n~y M~~i~s~y ... ~· :; ·~ .. 

J ~~~writing to inform you that we m:e currently investigating a possible breach of protocol with 
respect to ninety drug samples tested at the William A. Hinton State lai!oratory Institute. These 
ninety samples were received exclu~-ively from Norfolk County and assigned for analysis on the 
same dny. Attached is. a list of the control numbers tbrihc samples identified ln the 
~~stim · 

At this time, there is no evidence that this had iui impact on the integrity of the samples or lhe 
accuracy of the sample analysis .. Please be assured that measures were inuucdiatoly tuken !o 
ensure proper compliance with protocol procedures. 

Additional information will be provided upon completion oft he investigation. 

Sincerely, 

~t-/ 
linda Han, MD, MPH, Director 
Bureau of Laboratory Sciences 
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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
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Department of Public Health 
2S@ashington Street, Boston, MA 02108-4619 
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Michael W. Monissey, NorfolkDistrlctAttorney 
N01fojk District Attorney's Office 
45 Shawmut .Road· 
Canton, MA 02021 

J?ear Disb.1ct AttorneY: Mouissey, 
·.······· .. · ... · 

As I.indicated in my letter to you dated February 1,2012, I run providing additional information· 

based on the investigation conceJ:n!ng a breach of protocol at the Williruu A. Hinton State 

Laboratory Institute ("the Lab"). Furth~r detail is provided below; 

The Lab's protocols for h!Uldling evidence sruupl~ require that all samples received for testing 

be given a unique srunple Identifier called·an evidence control number. The Lab uses the. control 

number to track the srunples as they undergo the testing process. The control numbers are 

initially entered into a computer tracking system and log book when fust received by the Lab, · 

and a card (control card) containing the control number is attached to the sample. When the 

srunples are b.-ansferred out of the evidence office for testing, they are manually recorded ln the 

office log book (log book) a11d computer tracklng system, An evidence officer Is requh·ed to 

record his/her initials, the date of the transfer and the inltlsls of the. chemist accepting I'ecelpt of 

the sample(s) in the log book. The chemist recelvlng the sample is required in the l'resence of 
l . - .·• .. 

the evidence officer to record his/her lnitials signifying his/her receipt. The chemist also initials 

the control card after completing the testing process. 

_;_/ .. 



These protocols have been consistently followed with regard to the drug samples, ensuring that 

the integrity of the samples is protected and providing drug lll'lalytical results that are expertly 

prepared and accurate. 

0 
;Because of the mechaulsms in~iftAce to identify problems, Laboratory personnel quickly bec~e 
aware of a potential breach -in ·.flcording protocols on June 16, 2011 when an evidence officer 

noted that the information disp ayed on the computer for a case did not show the samp1e( s) for 

tbat case as having been assigned to the chemist identified on the control card. This process was 

repented for other samples in the same batch with the same r~lts. Further investigation 

r~vealed no entries in the log book recording a transfer of these samples from the evidence office 

to the chemist for testing on June 14,2011. 

The evidence officerinnnediately contacted her supervisor to alert her of the irregnlarlty, The 

supyrvisor, in tom, on June 20th brought this to the attention ofher supervisor, the Laboratory's 

Director of the Division of Analytic Chemistry and, in addition, to my attenti~n and the attention 

of tho Supervising Che~lst for the Analysis Section. On the same day, June 20tl', they all 

examined the log book and confirmed tbat there had been no recording of a transfer of these -

samples from the evidence office to'the chemist for testing on J~e 1411'. On June 21st;·when·the 

Jog book was reexamined, on tries did appear showing a transfer of the samples from the evidence 

office to the clieltiist It appeared f!lat these entries were made by the chemist after June 141h. 

The chemist involved in this case has been emplpyed by the Department for eight years. Prior to 

this incident, she had no personnel issues and was well respected for the accuracy ofher work 

and her dedication to the Laboratory's mission. In review of the incident, the manage1·s at the 

· Laboratory did not believe there was any reason to believe that the integrity of the samples had 

been affected by the breach in protocol or the late entries in the log·book. However, ·the chemist 

was removed from all responsibilities involving laboratory analysis as.ofJune 21, 2011. 

The Commissioner's office first became aware of !his incident on December 1. The Laboratory 

managers h~dnotrepmted this incident to the DPH Central Office because they did not 

appreciate its potential legal significance and because of their opinion that the integrity of the test 

results had not been affected, The .Central Office conducted its own investigation of the incident 

and confirmed that there was no evidence to suggest thet the integrity of the results was impacted 



by the documentation issue with the log book. The Department's Human Resources Division is 

reviewing what appropriate disciplinmy actions should be talcen, 

Within the single liatch. that sh@. this documentation breach, there. were a lo1ll! of 90 evidence 

samples, all of which wcrcfro~mfolk County. 
(/) 

The Department has taken a n~r of steps to minimize any reocbum;nce of this nature. The 

Laboratory revised and strengthened its protocols for handling test samples. The new protocols 

include more secure, redundant mechanisms for tracking and transferring samples, and limit 

direct accessto the samples to the evidence officers. 

Please let me know if you have any questiollS concerning this additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~-i.f,L-> 
Linda Hau, MD, MPH, Director 
Bm:eau ofLaboratory•Sciences . ',<:-"i•_,· ••.. 
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